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Waka Kotahi have been contacted regarding the proposal, but no formal response has been received. 
However, Waka Kotahi have informally advised that this section of Dairy Flat Highway was part of the old 
‘State Highway 17’ which has been replaced by SH1 when it was extended. Waka Kotahi have indicated they 
have revoked the road, and do not manage Dairy Flat Highway any longer (even if the CTs still refer to NZTA 
when the restriction was placed on it). Waka Kotahi have therefore deferred to Auckland Transport, who 
have been contacted, and no formal response received to date.  
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Please let me know if there are any further matters that you would like clarified. 
 
Thanks Max. 
 
 
 
Ngā mihi | Kind regards, 

COSETTE SAVILLE  
Senior Planner  

  
 

barker.co.nz 
 

 

 

 

This email and any attachments are confidential. They may contain privileged information or 
copyright material. If you are not an intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or 
disclose the contents without authorisation and we request you delete it and contact us at 
once by return email. 
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From: Max Gander‐Cooper    
Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 10:56 am 
To: Cosette Saville   
Subject: Auckland Surface Park 
 
Kia ora Cosette 
 
I have been reviewing the Auckland Surf Park fast‐track application and there some matters that I’d like to clarify 
with you. 
 
You note that there will need to be infrastructure installed as part of the project, including installation of a new 
pipeline for water supply. Will the land needed for the installation of any necessary infrastructure need to be 
included in the description of the project location? 
 
There is reference to a joint venture which may be set up to deliver the project. Will the party listed in any referral 
order need to reflect this joint venture entity, rather than AW Holdings 2021 Limited? 
 
The records of title for NA579/33 and NA975/245 refer to Notices pursuant to Section 91 Transit New Zealand Act 
1989 and Notices declaring State Highway 1 to be a limited access road. Could you please provide details of these 
notices, and comment on whether you expect the limited access road restriction to affect the project? 
 
Ngā mihi 
 

Max Gander‐Cooper (he/him) 

Senior Policy Analyst | Kaitātari Kaupapa Here Matua 

Fast‐track Consenting 

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao 

 |   | mfe.govt.nz 
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